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Division of Procurement and Contracting 

 Date:   

    Subject: 

 Solicitation Number: 

    Opening Date/Time: 

    Flyer Number: 

To All Suppliers: 

The Commonwealth of Pennsylvania defines a “Flyer” as an addition to or amendment of the original terms, 

conditions, specifications, or instructions of a procurement solicitation (e.g., Invitation for Bids or Request for 

Proposals). 

List any and all changes: 

For solicitation responses: 

• Attach this flyer to your solicitation response.  Failure to do so may result in disqualification.

• To attach the Flyer, download the Flyer and save to your computer.  Move to “My Notes”, use the

“Browse” button to find the document you just saved and press “Add” to up load the document.

• Review the Attributes section of your solicitation response to ensure you have responded, as required, to

any questions relevant to flyers issued subsequent to the initial advertisement of this bid opportunity.

Except as clarified and amended by this Flyer, the terms, conditions, specifications, and instructions of the 

solicitation and any previous flyers, remain as originally written. 

      ________________________________________________ 

Contractor’s Signature 


	Date: February 15, 2019
	Subject: Routine Medical Transportation for DVVH
	Solicitation Number: 6100047499
	Opening Date and Time: February 20, 2019
	Flyer #: 2
	Changes: The Following Questions have been raised:Q: On page 1 of the SOW, under Bidder Eligibility, the IFB states the awarded contractor must have a minimum of five years proof of business experience.  What form of proof are you looking for?  A: Licenses or previous contracts showing a history of 5 years.Q:  On page 1, under Bidder Eligibility, the IFB states the awarded contractor must have and provide a copy of current DOH License for routine medical transportation. Are you willing to accept this after award and prior to the start date? A:  No, this must be received at the time of bid opening.Q:  On page 1, under Contractor Obligations, it states the awarded contractor shall directly provide non-emergent transportation that will include ALS, BLS, wheelchair van transport as designated by DVVH. We do not directly provide transport, but rather schedule services through independently contracted providers. Would this be permissible? A: Yes, providing all the independently contracted providers meet all requirements of the Statement of Work.Q:  4. On page 2, under Licensing and Credentials, the RFP states the contractor must supply current copies of credentialing, licenses, regulations, and/or certificates that are required of him/her to provide the relevant service in Pennsylvania in their bid submission as referenced in Paragraph XIV Bid Eligibility, Submission Requirements, and Inquiries. This documentation must be provided for all of the contractor staff, including subcontractors to provide services for DVVH in order to be deemed responsive for this solicitation.  Can you please confirm that independent providers working under a scheduling company shall not be deemed subcontractors or agents for purposes of this RFP and any resulting contract(s)? A:  This bid is a multi-award.  Each vendor that meets all the requirements can have a purchase order executed directly to them.  Each vendor would then be fully responsible and submit a bid.Q:  5. On page 5, under DOCUMENTS TO BE RETURNED WITH BID, it references an Invitation to bid. Can you confirm that this is the same thing as the solicitation posting summary or are you referring to our bid response?  A:  The invitation for bid is the pricing for services that is entered directly on-line in the Commonwealth Supplier Portal. Each vendor will need to register with the Commonwealth of PA to access the bid directly on-line.Q:  6. On page 5, under DOCUMENTS TO BE RETURNED WITH BID, it says to include Mandatory Attributes. Are those the same as Bidder Eligibility items or can you tell us where to find the attributes?  A:  Attributes are 2 questions located in the on-line bid solicitation.  They will be answered when processing the bid.


